GAUTENG PROVINCE

HEALTH
» REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Enquiries: Ms, B. Baloyi

INTERNAL MEMO

Email : Basani.Baloyi@gauteng.gov.za

TO: MS NOMANTU NKOMO-RALEHOKO
MEC FOR HEALTH: GAUTENG AND WELLNESS

FROM: MR DARION BARCLAY
ACTING HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DATE: 17 FEBRUARY 2026

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO LEGISLATURE QUESTION 5HL215

5.HL215. Regarding the departure of former Chief Financial Officer
Lerato Madyo, will the MEC please indicate:

(1) On what date did she leave the department?
Response:
31 July 2024,

(in) Did she resign from the department?
Response:
No.

(i} If so, please provide a copy of her resignation letter.

Response:
Not applicable.

(i) If she did not resign, on what basis did she leave the department?
Response:

She exited the department through a mutually agreed separation.
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(v) Was there any form of negotiated settlement when she left?

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

Response:

Yes

If so, what were the terms of this settlement?
Response:

The parties concluded a settlement agreement, the material terms of
which are subject to a confidentiality clause mutually agreed upon and

signed by both parties.

How much was she paid out in rands and cents in terms of this
settlement?

Response:

The settlement agreement contains a confidentiality clause prohibiting
disclosure of the material terms, including but not limited to the
financial amount paid.

Which person authorised this settlement?

Response:
The Accounting Officer

Was the Premier’'s Office informed about this settiement?
Response:

Yes, the Premier's Office was informed.

What steps will be taken in connection with any irregularities in this
matter?
Response:

The department is not aware of any irregularities in relation to this
matter. Should any be identified, they will be addressed in accordance

with applicable policies and prescripts.
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